

LAW IMPLEMENTED: Art. II, Section 8, Fla. Const., Chapter 2013-235, LOF, Chapter 2013-36, LOF, 112.3148, 112.31485, 112.3215 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Betsy Daley, Senior Attorney, Florida Commission on Ethics, (850)488-7864

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-1.002 Licensing and Inspection Requirements

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To add the new license type for the Culinary Education Programs and adopt the license application.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Culinary Education Program licensing

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 509.032, 509.241 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 213.0535, 509.032, 509.221, 509.241, 509.242, 509.251, 559.79, 509.2112 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Cindy Ross, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 1940 N. Monroe St., Tallahassee, FL 32399, DHR.Rules@myfloridalicense.com, (850)488-1133

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-1.008 License Fees

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To set the license fees for the new license type for the Culinary Education Programs.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: License fees for Culinary Education Programs

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 509.032, 509.251 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 509.013, 509.032, 509.251, 509.302 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Cindy Ross, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 1940 N. Monroe St., Tallahassee, FL 32399, DHR.Rules@myfloridalicense.com, (850)488-1133

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Optometry

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:

64B13-3.002 Responsibility to Patient

64B13-3.006 Licenses and Signs in Office

64B13-3.008 Corporate, Lay, and Unlicensed Practice of Optometry Prohibited

64B13-3.009 False, Fraudulent, Deceptive and Misleading Advertising Prohibited; Policy; Definitions; Affirmative Disclosure

64B13-3.010 Standards of Practice

64B13-3.012 Prescriptions

64B13-3.015 Performance of Delegated Tasks by Non-Licensed Personnel

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the rule amendment to Rule 64B13-3.002, F.A.C. to delete language that is a restatement of subsection 456.057(2), F.S., and to renumber the rule accordingly; the proposed amendment to Rule 64B13-3.006, F.A.C. is to delete language that is a restatement of subsection 463.011, F.S. from the rule and to renumber the rule accordingly; the proposed amendment to Rule 64B13-3.008, F.A.C., is to delete language from the rule that is a restatement of subsections 463.001, 463.002, 463.014, and 483.002, F.S., and to renumber the rule accordingly; The proposed amendment to Rule 64B13-3.009 is to delete language that is a policy statement and does not constitute a rule, restates subsection 463.016, F.S., and delete language that contradicts Florida Statutes and to renumber the rule accordingly; the proposed amendment to Rule 64B13-3.010 is to delete language that restates subsections 463.016, 463.0135, and 463.072, F.S. and to add language to clarify administration and prescription of ocular

pharmaceutical agents, and to renumber the rule accordingly; the proposed amendment to Rule 64B13-3.012 is to delete unnecessary language from the rule and renumber the rule accordingly; the proposed amendment to Rule 64B13-3.015 is to delete language from the rule that is a restatement of subsection 463.009, F.S. and renumber the rule accordingly.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Responsibility to patient, licenses and signs in the office, corporate, lay, and unlicensed practice of optometry, false, fraudulent, deceptive and misleading advertising, policy definitions and affirmative disclosure, standards of practice, prescriptions and performance of delegated tasks by non-licensed personnel.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 456.058, 463.005(1) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.058, 456.062, 456.072(1)(a), (j), (m), (p), 463.005(1), 463.002(3), 463.009, 463.011, 463.012, 463.014, 463.016(1)(f), (g), (k) 463.0135(1) FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Anthony Spivey, Executive Director, Board of Optometry/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C07, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3257

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Family Safety and Preservation Program

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

65C-29.003 Child Protective Investigations

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Department intends to amend Rule 65C-29.003, F.A.C., to clarify: 1) The responsibilities of the child protective investigator when a child cannot remain in the home without safety management; and 2) The least intrusive protective actions.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Child Protective Investigations.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 39.012, 39.0121, 39.301(14)(c) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 39.301 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Jodi Abramowitz. Jodi can be reached at Jodi.abramowitz@myflfamilies.com or (850)717-4189

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Family Safety and Preservation Program

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

65C-32.004 Parenting Course Evaluation

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Section 61.21(3)(e), F.S., requires the Department to adopt rules to administer the Parent Education and Family Stabilization Course. The Department intends to amend Rule 65C-32.004 to accomplish the following tasks: 1) Change the title of the rule; and 2) Require providers to include their name and contact information on certificates of completion.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Parenting Education and Family Stabilization Course

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 61.21(3)(e) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 61.21(2) FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Jodi Abramowitz. Jodi can be reached at Jodi.abramowitz@myflfamilies.com or (850)717-4189

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Mental Health Program

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:

65E-5.1301 Transfer Evaluations for Admission to State Mental Health Treatment Facilities from Receiving Facilities

65E-5.170 Right to Express and Informed Consent

65E-5.2801 Minimum Standards for Involuntary Examination Pursuant to Section 394.463, F.S

65E-5.285 Involuntary Outpatient Placement

65E-5.290 Involuntary Inpatient Placement

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Through this promulgation, the Department is proposing rules that will implement the

Legislature's expansion of the scope of practice of psychiatric nurses and will revise and adopt forms used in the management and documentation of examination, treatment, and firearms restrictions imposed on persons who receive voluntary or involuntary mental health examinations. The Department intends to amend: (1) Rules 65E-5.1303 and 65E-5.2801, F.A.C., to authorize psychiatric nurses to perform involuntary examinations and to require psychiatric nurses to notify community aftercare providers or other entities responsible for dispensing or administering medication of a patient's release from a mental health treatment facility; (2) Rule 65E-5.170, F.A.C., to incorporate by reference revised versions of forms: (a) CF-MH 3032, "Petition for Involuntary Inpatient Placement;" (b) CF-MH 3130, "Petition for Involuntary Outpatient Placement;" and (c) CF-MH 3104, "Certification of Person's Competence to Provide Express and Informed Consent;" (3) Rule 65E-5.2801, F.A.C., to incorporate language that requires proof that a person has acknowledged, in writing, his or her understanding that he or she may be prohibited from purchasing a firearm or may have to surrender or may be prohibited from obtaining a concealed weapons license as a result of an involuntary inpatient or outpatient placement in a mental health facility. This rule revision incorporates a new form, CF-MH 3186, "Patient's Notice and Acknowledgment—Purchase of Firearms and Application for or Retention of a Concealed Weapons or Firearms License;" (4) Rules 65E-5.285 and 65E-5.290, F.A.C., to incorporate by reference a revised version of CF-MH 3114, "Order Requiring Involuntary Assessment and Stabilization for Substance Abuse and for Baker Act Discharge of Person," and CF-MH 3115, "Order Requiring Evaluation for Involuntary Outpatient Placement," respectively. Both rules are amended to cross reference the newly created notice and acknowledgment form, CF-MH 3186, "Patient's Notice and Acknowledgment—Purchase of Firearms and Application for or Retention of a Concealed Weapons Firearms License."

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Mental Health Act Regulation

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 394.457(5), 394.46715 FS.
LAW IMPLEMENTED: 394.455(9), (14), (15), (18), (23), 394.459(3), 394.4599, 394.4625(1)(f), 394.463, 394.463(2)(e), 394.4655, 394.4655(2)(a), 394.467, 395, 397.675, 458.325, 765.401 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF

THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Wanda Carter, 1317 Winewood Boulevard, Building 6, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0700, wanda.carter1@myflfamilies.com

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS:

65E-5.1303 Discharge from Receiving and Treatment Facilities.

(1) through (5) No change.

(6) On the day of discharge from a state mental health treatment facility, the referring physician, or his or her designee, or a psychiatric nurse, within the requirements of Sections Section 394.455, 394.4615, and 394.463, F.S., and the policies and procedures required by subsection (4) of this rule, shall immediately notify the community aftercare provider or entity responsible for dispensing or administering medications. Recommended form CF-MH 7002, Feb. 05, "Physician to Physician Transfer," as referenced in subsection 65E-5.1302(2), F.A.C., may be used for this purpose, and may be obtained online at <https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-02362>, <http://www.myflfamilies.com/service-programs/mental-health/baker-act-forms>.

Rulemaking Authority 394.457(5), 394.46715, FS. Law Implemented 394.4573, 394.459(11), 394.460, 394.463(2), FS. History—New 11-29-98, Amended 4-4-05, 4-9-13, _____.

65E-5.170 Right to Express and Informed Consent.

(1) Establishment of Consent

(a) through (b) No change.

(c) If the admission is voluntary, the person's competence to provide express and informed consent for admission shall be documented by the admitting physician. Recommended form CF-MH 3104, March 2015 Feb. 05, "Certification of Person's Competence to Provide Express and Informed Consent," which is incorporated by reference and may be obtained pursuant to Rule 65E-5.120, F.A.C., of this rule chapter may be used for this purpose. The completed form or other documentation shall be retained in the person's clinical record. Facility staff monitoring the person's condition shall document any observations which suggest that a person may no longer be competent to provide express and informed consent to his or her treatment. In such circumstances, staff shall notify the physician and document in the person's clinical record that the physician was notified of this apparent change in clinical condition.

(d) In the event there is a change in the ability of a person on voluntary status to provide express and informed consent to treatment, the change shall be immediately documented in the person's clinical record. A person's

refusal to consent to treatment is not, in itself, an indication of incompetence to consent to treatment.

1. If the person is assessed to be competent to consent to treatment and meets the criteria for involuntary inpatient placement, the facility administrator shall file with the court a petition for involuntary placement. Recommended form CF-MH 3032, March 2015 ~~Feb. 05~~, "Petition for Involuntary Inpatient Placement," which is incorporated by reference and may be obtained pursuant to Rule 65E-5.120, F.A.C., of this rule chapter may be used for this purpose.

2. If the person is assessed to be incompetent to consent to treatment, and meets the criteria for involuntary inpatient or involuntary outpatient placement, the facility administrator shall expeditiously file with the court both a petition for the adjudication of incompetence to consent to treatment and appointment of a guardian advocate, and a petition for involuntary inpatient or involuntary outpatient placement. Upon determination that a person is incompetent to consent to treatment the facility shall expeditiously pursue the appointment of a duly authorized substitute decision-maker that can make legally required decisions concerning treatment options or refusal of treatments for the person. Recommended forms CF-MH 3106, Feb. 05, "Petition for Adjudication of Incompetence to Consent to Treatment and Appointment of a Guardian Advocate," which is incorporated by reference may be obtained pursuant to Rule 65E-5.120, F.A.C., of this rule chapter, and CF-MH 3032, "Petition for Involuntary Inpatient Placement," as referenced in subparagraph 65E-5.170(1)(d)1., F.A.C., or CF-MH 3130, March 2015, "Petition for Involuntary Outpatient Placement," which is incorporated by reference and may be obtained pursuant to Rule 65E-5.120, F.A.C., of this rule chapter may be used for this purpose.

(e) through (i) No change.

(2) through (7) No change.

Rulemaking Specific Authority 394.457(5), 394.46715, FS. Law Implemented 394, Part I, 394.455(9), (14), (15), 394.459(3), 394.4625(1)(f), 394.4655, 458.325, 765.401, FS. History—New 11-29-98, Amended 4-4-05,_____.

65E-5.2801 Minimum Standards for Involuntary Examination Pursuant to Section 394.463, F.S.

The involuntary examination is also known as the initial mandatory involuntary examination.

(1) Whenever an involuntary examination is initiated by a circuit court, a law enforcement officer, or a mental health professional as provided in Section 394.463(2), F.S., an examination by a physician, psychiatric nurse, or clinical psychologist must be conducted and documented in the person's clinical record. The examination, conducted at a facility licensed under Chapter 394 or 395, F.S., must contain:

(a) A thorough review of any observations of the person's recent behavior;

(b) A review of mandatory form CF-MH 3100, "Transportation to Receiving Facility," as referenced in subsection 65E-5.260(2), F.A.C., and recommended form CF-MH 3001, "Ex Parte Order for Involuntary Examination," as referenced in subsection 65E-5.260(1), F.A.C., or other form provided by the court, or mandatory form CF-MH 3052a, "Report of Law Enforcement Officer Initiating Involuntary Examination," as referenced in subsection 65E-5.260(1), F.A.C., or mandatory form CF-MH 3052b, "Certificate of Professional Initiating Involuntary Examination," as referenced in subsection 65E-5.260(1), F.A.C.

(c) A brief psychiatric history; and

(d) A face-to-face examination of the person in a timely manner to determine if the person meets criteria for release.

(2) through (7) No change.

(8) Disposition Upon Initial Mandatory Involuntary Examination.

(a) through (b) No change.

(c) A person for whom an involuntary examination has been initiated shall not be permitted to consent to voluntary admission until after examination by a physician to confirm his or her ability to provide express and informed consent to treatment and has proven to not be an imminent danger to himself or herself or others. Recommended form CF-MH 3104, "Certification of Person's Competence to Provide Express and Informed Consent," as referenced in paragraph 65E-5.170(1)(c), F.A.C., may be used for documentation.

(d) If the facility administrator, based on facts and expert opinions, believes the person meets the criteria for involuntary inpatient or involuntary outpatient placement or is incompetent to consent to treatment, the facility shall initiate involuntary placement within 72 hours of the person's arrival by filing a petition for involuntary placement. Recommended form CF-MH 3032, "Petition for Involuntary Inpatient Placement," as referenced in subparagraph 65E-5.170(1)(d)1., F.A.C., or CF-MH 3130, "Petition for Involuntary Outpatient Placement" as referenced in subparagraph 65E-5.170(1)(d)2., F.A.C., may be used for this purpose. Such petition shall be signed by the facility administrator or designee within the 72-hour examination period. The petition shall be filed with the court within the 72-hour examination period or, if the 72 hours ends on a weekend or legal holiday, no later than the next court working day thereafter. A copy of the completed petition and proof that the person has acknowledged, in writing, a potential prohibition from purchasing a firearm notice, pursuant to s. 790.065, F.S., shall be retained in the person's clinical record and a copy given to the person and his or her

duly authorized legal decision-maker or representatives. Form CF-MH 3186, March 2015, "Patient's Notice and Acknowledgment – Purchase of Firearms and Application for or Retention of a Concealed Weapons Firearms License," which is incorporated by reference and may be obtained pursuant to Rule 65E-5.120, F.A.C., may be used for this purpose.

(e) No Change.

Rulemaking Authority 394.457(5), 394.46715, FS. Law Implemented 394, 394.463, 394.463(2), 394.4655, 395, FS. History–New 11-29-98, Amended 4-4-05, _____.

65E-5.285 Involuntary Outpatient Placement.

(1) No change.

(2) Hearing on Petition for Involuntary Outpatient Placement.

(a) through (e) No change.

(f) If the court determines the person meets the criteria for involuntary assessment, protective custody, or involuntary admission pursuant to Section 397.675, F.S., and issues an order for one of the same, recommended form CF-MH 3114, March 2015 Feb. 05, "Order Requiring Involuntary Assessment and Stabilization for Substance Abuse and for Baker Act Discharge of Person," which is incorporated by reference and may be obtained pursuant to Rule 65E-5.120, F.A.C., of this rule chapter, or other order entered by the court, may be used.

(3) Court Order.

(a) If the court concludes that the person meets the criteria for involuntary outpatient placement pursuant to Section 394.4655, F.S., it shall prepare an order. Recommended form CF-MH 3155, Feb. 05, "Order for Involuntary Outpatient Placement or Continued Involuntary Outpatient Placement," which is incorporated by reference and may be obtained pursuant to Rule 65E-5.120, F.A.C., of this rule chapter, or other order entered by the court, may be used for this purpose. This signed order shall be given to the person, guardian, guardian advocate or representative, counsel for the person, state attorney, and administrator of the receiving or treatment facility, with a copy of the order retained in the person's clinical record. A copy of the proof that the person has acknowledged, in writing, receipt of notice that he or she may be prohibited from purchasing a firearm or may be required to surrender or can be denied a concealed weapons license, pursuant to s. 790.065, F.S., shall also be retained in the person's clinical record. Form CF-MH 3186, "Patient's Notice and Acknowledgment – Purchase of Firearms and Application for or Retention of a Concealed Weapons Firearms License," as referenced in Rule 65E-5.2801 and may be obtained pursuant to Rule 65E-5.120, F.A.C., may be used for this purpose.

Rulemaking Authority 394.46715, FS. Law Implemented 394.455, 394.455(18), 394.4599, 394.463, 394.4655, 394.4655(2)(a), 397.675, FS. History– New 4-4-05, Amended 1-8-07, _____.

65E-5.290 Involuntary Inpatient Placement.

(1) through (6) No change.

(7) If the court determines the person meets the criteria for involuntary assessment, protective custody, or involuntary admission pursuant to Section 397.675, F.S., and issues an order, recommended form CF-MH 3114, March 2015 Feb. 05, "Order Requiring Involuntary Assessment and Stabilization for Substance Abuse and for Baker Act Discharge of Person," as referenced in paragraph 65E-5.285(2)(g), F.A.C., or other order issued used by the court, may be used for this purpose.

(8) If at any time prior to the conclusion of the hearing on involuntary inpatient placement, the person instead meets the criteria for involuntary outpatient placement, the court may order the person evaluated for involuntary outpatient placement. Recommended form CF-MH 3115, March 2015 Feb. 05, "Order Requiring Evaluation for Involuntary Outpatient Placement," which is incorporated by reference and may be obtained pursuant to Rule 65E-5.120, F.A.C., of this rule chapter, or other order adopted by the court, may be used.

(9) If the court concludes that the person meets the criteria for involuntary inpatient placement pursuant to Section 394.467, F.S., it shall prepare an order. Recommended form CF-MH 3008, "Order for Involuntary Inpatient Placement," as referenced in paragraph 65E-5.1302(1)(b), F.A.C., or other order used by the court, may be used for this purpose. This signed order shall be given to the person, guardian, guardian advocate or representative, counsel for the person, state attorney, and administrator of the receiving or treatment facility, with a copy of the order retained in the person's clinical record. A copy of the proof that the person has acknowledged, in writing, receipt of notice that he or she may be prohibited from purchasing a firearm or may be required to surrender or can be denied a concealed weapons license, pursuant to s. 790.065, F.S., shall also be retained in the person's clinical record. Form CF-MH 3186, "Patient's Notice and Acknowledgment – Purchase of Firearms and Application for or Retention of a Concealed Weapons Firearms License," as referenced in Rule 65E-5.2801 and may be obtained pursuant to Rule 65E-5.120, F.A.C., may be used for this purpose.

(10) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 394.457(5), 394.46715, FS. Law Implemented 394.463(2)(e), 394.467, 397.675, FS. History–New 11-29-98, Amended 4-4-05, 1-8-07, _____.

Section II
Proposed Rules

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

State Board of Education

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

6A-1.0402 School and District Annual Reports

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose is to repeal Rule 6A-1.0402, F.A.C. The effect is to remove a rule from the Florida Administrative Code that is no longer needed.

SUMMARY: Section 1003.23 F.S., requires districts to keep records and submit all reports required by law and rules of the State Board of Education. 6A-1.044(3), F.A.C., is the rule for attendance procedures pursuant section 1003.23, F.S. Rule 6A-1.0402 is no longer necessary.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: 1) no requirement for SERC was triggered under s. 120.541(1), F.S., and 2) based on past experiences with rules that affect individual students and their families in an educational setting and have no impact on small businesses, the adverse impact or regulatory cost, if any, do not exceed nor would be expected to exceed any one of the economic analysis criteria set forth in s. 120.541(2)(a), F.S.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1001.02 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1001.02 FS.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: May 20, 2016, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: DoubleTree by Hilton, 5780 Major Blvd., Orlando, Florida 32819

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Mary Jane Tappen, Executive Vice Chancellor, K-12 Public Schools, 325 West Gaines Street, Suite 1502, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0400, Mary.Tappen@fldoe.org

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

6A-1.0402 School and District Annual Reports.

Rulemaking Authority 229.053(1), 229.592(5) FS. Law Implemented 229.592, 230.23(18) FS. History—New 6-2-85, Formerly 6A-1.402, Repealed _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:

Hershel Lyons, Chancellor, K-12 Public Schools

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Pam Stewart, Commissioner, Department of Education

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: February 29, 2016

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

State Board of Education

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

6A-6.012 Plans of Organization and Administration of Local Adult General Education Program

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose is to repeal Rule 6A-6.012, F.A.C. The effect is to remove a rule from the Florida Administrative Code that contains outdated terms and requirements and for which numerous statutory provisions exist authorizing the operation and administration of adult general education programs in school districts and Florida College System institutions.

SUMMARY: This repeal is necessary because the rulemaking authority is neither current nor correct and the law implemented is neither current nor correct. This rule contains outdated terms and provisions that are no longer required or useful. Numerous statutory provisions exist authorizing the operation and administration of adult general education programs in school districts and Florida College System institutions. These provisions are contained in ss. 1001.41(3), 1001.42, 1001.44, 1004.02, 1004.65(6)(b), 1004.93, 1004.98, 1011.80(2), Florida Statutes.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: There is no associated cost or financial impact made with the repeal of this rule.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1001.02, FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1001.02, FS.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: May 20, 2016, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: DoubleTree by Hilton, 5780 Major Blvd., Orlando, Florida 32819

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Kathleen Taylor, Bureau Chief, Division of Career and Adult Education, 325 West Gaines Street, #714, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0400, (850)245-9062

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

6A-6.012 Plans of Organization and Administration of Local Adult General Education Program.

Rulemaking Authority 1004.93(8), 1012.55(1) FS. Law Implemented 1001.65(25), 1004.65(3), 1004.93, 1012.55(1) FS. History—New 12-5-74, Amended 12-7-82, Formerly 6A-6.12, Amended 10-17-89, Repealed.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Rod Duckworth, Chancellor, Career and Adult Education

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Pam Stewart, Commissioner, Department of Education

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: March 31, 2016

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

State Board of Education

RULE NO.: 6A-6.0312
 RULE TITLE: Course Modifications for Exceptional Students

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose is to repeal Rule 6A-6.0312, F.A.C. The effect is to remove a rule from the Florida Administrative Code that is no longer needed.

SUMMARY: Section 1003.438, F.S., was repealed and pertinent information from this rule is covered in Rule 6A-1.09963, F.A.C. This rule is no longer necessary.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: 1) no requirement for SERC was triggered under s. 120.541(1), F.S., and 2) based on past experiences with rules that affect individual students and their families in an educational setting and have no impact on small businesses, the adverse impact or regulatory cost, if any, do not exceed nor would be expected to exceed any one of the economic analysis criteria set forth in s. 120.541(2)(a), F.S.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1001.02 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1001.02 FS.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: May 20, 2016, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: DoubleTree by Hilton, 5780 Major Blvd., Orlando, Florida 32819

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Mary Jane Tappen, Executive Vice Chancellor, K-12 Public Schools, 325 West Gaines Street, Suite 1502, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0400, Mary.Tappen@fldoe.org

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

6A-6.0312 Course Modifications for Exceptional Students.

Rulemaking Authority 1001.42(4)(1), 1003.57, 1011.62(1)(c) FS. Law Implemented 1003.43, 1003.438 FS. History—New 4-30-85, Formerly 6A-6.312, Amended 4-23-87, Repealed.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Hershel Lyons, Chancellor, K-12 Public Schools

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Pam Stewart, Commissioner, Department of Education

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: February 24, 2016

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

State Board of Education

RULE NO.: 6A-10.019
 RULE TITLE: Required Annual Calendar for Schools and Colleges

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To align the rule with changes in House Bill 7069. The effect is a rule aligned with Florida Statutes.

SUMMARY: Revises the rule to reflect statutory provisions resulting from House Bill 7069.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: There is no associated cost with the changes made to this rule.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1001.02(1), FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1001.02(6), FS.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: May 20, 2016, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: DoubleTree by Hilton, 5780 Major Blvd., Orlando, Florida 32819

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Dr. Karinda Barrett, Associate Vice Chancellor for Academic & Student Affairs, (850)245-9523 karinda.barrett@fldoe.org

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

6A-10.019 Required Annual Calendar for ~~Schools and Colleges.~~

Each Florida College System institution ~~district school board, each community college district board of trustees, and each university board of trustees~~ shall prior to the beginning of each fiscal year adopt an annual calendar which shall be observed by the institution ~~all schools or post-high school educational institutions~~ operated by said board.

(1) Each board shall adopt a calendar that supports the following objectives:

(a) Minimal loss of time between student exit from one public institution and entry into another. Students who complete a phase of their education in one public institution and who need to transfer to another public institution to continue their education should be able to do so without prolonged delay.

(b) Opportunity for students to move through the educational system at their respective paces. Calendars should not be based on the assumption that all students will initiate and complete learning activities at the same pace.

~~(c) Opportunity for school personnel to utilize in-service and continuing education.~~

~~(c)(d) Opportunity for effective and efficient utilization of resources. School plants and school personnel should not have prolonged periods during which they are idle.~~

~~(d)(e) Opportunity for family activities.~~

~~(e)(f) Flexibility in implementation of calendar decisions.~~

(2) The calendar adopted by each Florida College System institution ~~community college~~ board of trustees ~~and each university board of trustees~~ shall include at least the following statewide requirements:

(a) Unless an exception is granted by the Chancellor of the Florida College System ~~Department of Education~~, as appropriate, three (3) common entry periods shall be established so that the first day of classes will fall on or within each of the three (3) periods listed below:

1. August 10 and August 31 ~~The first three (3) weekdays after August 22.~~

2. January 2 and January 11 ~~The first three (3) weekdays after January 4.~~

3. May 1 and May 16 ~~The first three (3) weekdays after May 5.~~

(b) In addition to the three (3) common entry periods prescribed in this section, each calendar shall include the following:

1. Pre-established dates for issuing certificates, diplomas, or degrees which will permit students to utilize the entry period which minimizes the loss of time to students in completing the transfer between programs or institutions.

2. A summer program for teachers and other school personnel ~~scheduled to begin no earlier than June 15 and close no later than August 15~~; provided, however, that this requirement shall apply only to each postsecondary educational institution offering programs for in-service teachers.

3. As many additional periods throughout the fiscal year in which a student can begin a program as can be feasibly provided.

(3) An official copy of the annual calendar adopted by each Florida College System institution ~~school board, community college~~ board of trustees, ~~and the university board of trustees~~ for each ~~school or~~ institution operated by said boards shall be filed with the Department in the manner prescribed by the Commissioner.

Rulemaking Authority 1001.02(1), (2)(n), ~~(6) 1006.50, 1007.01~~ FS. Law Implemented 1001.02(6), ~~1001.03, 1001.42~~ FS. History—New

6-17-74, Repromulgated 12-5-74, Amended 3-27-80, 7-7-83, 2-19-84, Formerly 6A-10.19, Amended 12-18-05,

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
 Madeline Pumariega, Chancellor, Florida College System
 NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE
 PROPOSED RULE: Pam Stewart, Commissioner,
 Department of Education
 DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY
 HEAD: March 21, 2016
 DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT
 PUBLISHED IN FAR: January 27, 2016

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

State Board of Education

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
 6A-10.0381 Registration of Adult Education Students
 PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To repeal Rule 6A-10.0381,
 F.A.C.

SUMMARY: This rule was enacted in 1992 and subsequently amended in 2005. This rule is duplicative of other State Board of Education rules which sufficiently address the registration/enrollment of adult students in adult education programs and/or career certificate programs available in school districts or Florida College System institutions. Specifically, rules 6A-1.0015, F.A.C., K-20 Data Warehouse and 6A-1.0014, F.A.C., Comprehensive Management Information System provide authority to set schedules, procedures and data elements that specifically address registration components/requirements of adult students who enroll in adult education and/or career certificate programs which must be reported to the Department during specific surveys of districts and colleges. This repeal does not preclude school districts or Florida College System institutions from operating, organizing and administering local adult education programs or career certificate programs or otherwise provide for the general educational needs of adults.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: This repeal removes a rule from the Florida

Administrative Code that is duplicative of other State Board of Education rules which sufficiently address the registration/enrollment of adult students in adult education programs and/or career certificate programs available in school districts or Florida College System institutions.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1001.02, FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1001.02, FS.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: May 20, 2016, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: DoubleTree by Hilton, 5780 Major Blvd., Orlando, Florida 32819

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Kathleen Taylor, Division of Career and Adult Education, 325 West Gaines Street, Room 714, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)245-9065

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

6A-10.0381 Registration of Adult Education Students.
 Rulemaking Authority 1008.405 FS. Law Implemented 1008.405 FS. History—New 12-23-92, Amended 11-21-05, Repealed.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
 Rod Duckworth, Chancellor, Career and Adult Education
 NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE
 PROPOSED RULE: Pam Stewart, Commissioner,
 Department of Education

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY
 HEAD: March 31, 2016

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

State Board of Education

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
 6A-14.054 Student Fees
 PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To implement the changes enacted in section 1009.23, F.S. The effect will be a rule consistent with governing law.

SUMMARY: The proposed rule makes changes to student fees established by the college’s board of trustees so that the rule is consistent with current statutes.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the

implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: There is no associated cost or financial impact that will occur as a result of the changes made to this rule.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1001.02(1), 1001.64(4)(b), 1009.23, FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1001.02, 1001.64, 1004.93, 1007.271, 1009.23, 1009.27, FS.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: May 20, 2016, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: DoubleTree by Hilton, 5780 Major Blvd., Orlando, Florida 32819

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Scott Kittel, Associate Vice Chancellor for Financial Policy & Facilities Planning & Budgeting, (850)245-9467, Scott.Kittel@fldoe.org@fldoe.org

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

6A-14.054 Student Fees.

Each board of trustees shall establish, publish, collect, and budget student fees, and shall establish dates for paying fees. The dates shall be no not later than the last day of the drop and add periods established by the boards.

(1) The percentage of the cost of education to be paid by students shall be computed annually from the Florida College System Community College Program Fund by the Division of Florida Community Colleges, on behalf of the State Board of Education, for three (3) categories of instructional classifications: advanced and professional, postsecondary vocational, and college preparatory. The cost of each category shall be calculated by applying the percentage factors from the most recent annual cost analysis of the general current fund to the Florida College System Community College Program Fund of the prior year.

(2) through (5) No change.

~~(6) Each board of trustees may establish user fees in addition to tuition fees for services that incur unusual costs. Such user fees shall not exceed the cost of the goods or services provided and shall only be charged to students or agencies receiving those goods or services.~~

~~(6)(7)~~ Each board of trustees shall have the authority to negotiate tuition fees for courses and programs contracted by external agencies and companies which vary from the tuition fee provided for in this rule. Such negotiated fees may exceed the full cost of instruction. The courses and programs of instruction funded from these negotiated fees shall not be reported for state funding purposes.

~~(7)(8)~~ Veterans and other eligible students under Section 1009.27(2) ~~1001.27(2)~~, F.S., shall receive, upon request, one (1) deferment per academic year for the payment of registration fees. Upon request, such persons shall receive an additional deferment each time there is a delay in receipt of such benefits. Such deferments shall be for sixty (60) days, except they shall not extend beyond the end of the term.

~~(8)(9)~~ When institutional, state, or federal financial aid other than veterans' benefits is delayed in being transmitted to students through circumstances beyond their control, registration fees may be deferred up to sixty (60) days, but not beyond the end of the term, unless the institutions, state, or federal rules or regulations require additional time, events, or documentation that cannot be completed within the prescribed sixty (60) day period. Failure to make timely application for such aid shall not be a reason for granting deferral. The deferment shall be in accordance with rules adopted by the board of trustees setting forth the conditions under which the deferment shall be granted. A list of persons for whom fees are deferred and the amount of fees deferred shall be maintained.

~~(9)(10)~~ When Florida Prepaid College Program benefits are delayed in being paid from the program to the Florida College System institution ~~community college~~ through circumstances beyond the control of the student, registration fees covered by the benefits shall be deferred until the benefits are paid. The Florida College System institution ~~community college~~ shall notify the Division of Florida Community Colleges if the benefits are not paid on a timely basis.

~~(10)(11)~~ When the college has a written promise of payment from business, industry, government unit, nonprofit organization, or civic organization, fees may be deferred as determined by the board of trustees.

~~(11)(12)~~ Registration fees are defined as tuition, out-of-state, student financial aid, activity and service, capital improvement, laboratory, and all other fees collected during the registration process.

~~(12)(13)~~ When registration fees are waived by a board of trustees, a list of persons for whom fees are waived, documentation supporting the waivers, and the amount of fees waived shall be maintained.

Rulemaking Authority 1001.02(1), ~~(9)~~, 1001.64(4)(b), 1009.23(4), ~~1009.27~~ FS. Law Implemented 1001.02(9), 1001.64, 1004.93,

1007.271, 1009.23, 1009.27 FS. History—New 12-19-74, Formerly 6A-8.611, Amended 4-8-75, 9-8-76, 1-10-77, 12-26-77, 9-6-78, 4-10-79, 7-2-79, 3-30-81, 7-16-81, 11-12-81, 8-16-82, 3-17-83, 12-20-83, 12-19-84, 5-14-85, 9-10-85, Formerly 6A-14.54, Amended 6-1-86, 11-13-86, 11-24-87, 9-14-88, 11-12-90, 7-1-92, 2-18-93, 2-16-94, 3-21-95, 3-20-96, 11-13-96, 7-20-04,_____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
 Madeline Pumariega, Chancellor, Florida College System
 NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Pam Stewart, Commissioner, Department of Education
 DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: March 21, 2016
 DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: March 11, 2016

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

State Board of Education

RULE NO.: 6A-14.0301
 RULE TITLE: Withdrawal and Forgiveness
 PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Add clarifying language on student withdrawal and forgiveness information.
 SUMMARY: The proposed rule identifies the materials to include in the student handbook about withdrawals and forgiveness.
 SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: There is no associated cost or financial impact that will occur as a result of the changes made to this rule.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1001.02(1), (6), FS.
 LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1001.02, FS.
 A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:
 DATE AND TIME: May 20, 2016, 9:00 a.m.
 PLACE: DoubleTree by Hilton, 5780 Major Blvd., Orlando, Florida 32819

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Dr. Karinda Barrett, Associate Vice Chancellor for Academic & Student Affairs, (850)245-9523 karinda.barrett@fldoe.org

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

6A-14.0301 Withdrawal and Forgiveness.
Florida College System institutions ~~Community colleges~~ shall adhere to the following procedures relating to student withdrawal from courses and to conditions under which forgiveness for grades earned will be granted to the student.

- (1) Withdrawal.
 - (a) The student may withdraw without academic penalty from any course by the mid-point in the semester. Midpoint shall be defined as the point after which midterm assessments are completed, not to exceed 70% percent of the term. Withdrawals after that date would be granted only through established institutional procedures. Procedures shall be published in the catalog or student handbook.
 - (b) No change.
 - (2) Forgiveness. Each college shall publish, in the catalog or student handbook, a statement which:
 - (a) Limits forgiveness to courses where D and F grades were earned.
 - (b) Limits to two (2) the number of times a course grade may be forgiven.
 - (c) Advises students that upon the third attempt per course, the student will receive a grade for that course.
 - (d)~~(e)~~ Advises students regarding the potential impact of forgiven courses in the computation of a student’s grade point average in transferring to other institutions, either public or private, and the need to consider the impact of retaking a course on their specific financial aid package.
 - (e)~~(d)~~ Courses may be repeated if they are designated as repeatable, such as choir, music, or journalism or are individualized courses of study; or if they are required to be repeated by a regulatory agency; or are being repeated as part of a regulatory requirement for continuing education to stay current in a field, such as teacher certification.
 - (3) through (4) No change.
 - (5) Audit enrollments shall not count as attempts unless such enrollment is declared after the end of the drop/add period. Students required to enroll in developmental education ~~College preparatory students, who are required to be certified as completing competency based college preparatory instruction,~~ shall not be enrolled as audits.
 - (6) Exceptions to the above provisions may be granted through an academic appeals process in accordance with the policies of the local board of trustees. The academic appeals

process shall be published in the catalog or student handbook.

~~(7) Effective date. These procedures shall be implemented by the community college no later than the Fall 1997 academic term.~~

Rulemaking Authority 1001.02(1), (6) ~~(9)~~ FS. Law Implemented 1001.02~~(9)~~ FS. History—New 8-13-96, Amended 8-17-98, 1-23-00, 7-20-04, ____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Madeline Pumariega, Chancellor, Florida College System
 NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Pam Stewart, Commissioner, Department of Education
 DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: March 21, 2016
 DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: March 11, 2016

**DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
 State Board of Education**

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
 6A-14.0716 Community College Budgets
 PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To implement the changes enacted in Section 1011.01, F.S. The effect will be a rule consistent with governing law.
 SUMMARY: The proposed rule changes the State college budget review process for the Chancellor.
 SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.
 The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: There is no associated cost or financial impact that will occur as a result of the changes made to this rule.
 Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.
 RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1001.02(1), 1011.01, 1011.30, FS.
 LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1010.01, 1010.02, 1011.30, 1011.84, 1013.61, FS.
 A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: May 20, 2016, 9:00 a.m.
 PLACE: DoubleTree by Hilton, 5780 Major Blvd., Orlando, Florida 32819
 THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Scott Kittel, Associate Vice Chancellor for Financial Policy & Facilities Planning & Budgeting, (850)245-9467, Scott.Kittel@fldoe.org@fldoe.org

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

6A-14.0716 Florida College System Institution ~~Community College~~ Budgets.
 Each fiscal year, each Florida College System institution ~~community college~~ shall prepare a budget in such form as prescribed by the State Board of Education for the Current Unrestricted Fund. A copy ~~Two copies~~ of the budget approved by the board of trustees shall be submitted to the Chancellor, as designee of the Commissioner of Education, by June 30 or on a later date established by the Chancellor. The original or facsimile signature of the president ~~on both copies~~ shall certify board approval.

- (1) The Chancellor, as designee of the Commissioner of Education, shall review ~~approve~~ the operating budget for each Florida College System institution ~~community college~~ after an examination for completeness, correctness, conformity with law and State Board of Education rules, and preparation according to accepted accounting standards. Anticipated budgeted revenues shall be reasonable and transfers from general current funds shall not handicap current operations. A contingency reserve is authorized in the general current fund.
- (2) No change.
- (3) Boards of trustees are authorized to amend budgets. Amended budgets are required to be in compliance with laws, rules and accepted educational accounting standards. Boards of trustees may, by rule, delegate authority for approval of budget amendments except as provided in subparagraphs (3)(b)1. and 2., of this rule.
 - (a) Budget amendments approved pursuant to the authority granted in this subsection may reallocate funds between organizational units of a fund and between general ledger object and class codes.
 - (b) The following budget amendments require review ~~approval~~ by the Chancellor:
 - 1. through (d) No change.

(4) Each fiscal year, as a part of the official budget, each Florida College System institution ~~community college~~ board of trustees shall adopt a capital outlay budget for the capital outlay needs of the college for the entire fiscal year. This budget shall designate the proposed capital outlay

expenditures by project for the year from all fund sources. Separate project accounts shall be kept in the Unexpended Plant Fund for all capital outlay projects.

Rulemaking Authority 1001.02(1), (4) (9), 1011.01, 1011.30 FS. Law Implemented 1010.01, 1010.02, 1011.30, 1011.84, 1013.61 FS. History—New 9-30-96, Amended 7-20-04, 6-20-07.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Madeline Pumariega, Chancellor, Florida College System
 NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Pam Stewart, Commissioner, Department of Education
 DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: March 21, 2016
 DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: March 11, 2016

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Florida Real Estate Commission

RULE NO.: 61J2-24.006
 RULE TITLE: Probation

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Commission proposes the rule amendment to delete reference to items of prohibited clothing.

SUMMARY: The rule amendment will delete reference to items of prohibited clothing.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Commission meeting, the Commission, based upon the expertise and experience of its members, determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 475.05 FS.
 LAW IMPLEMENTED: 455.227, 475.25(4) FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Juana Watkins, Executive Director, Division of Real Estate, 400 N. Robinson Street, Suite N801, Orlando, Florida 32801

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

- 61J2-24.006 Probation
- (1) through (5) No change.
- (6) When as a term of probation, the Commission orders a respondent to attend one or more meetings of the Commission, the respondent shall comply with the following in order to obtain credit for attending the meeting:
 - (a) No change.
 - (b) Appropriate dress is required. Appropriate dress includes casual business attire. Respondents may choose to wear coat, tie or other business attire at their option. ~~Items of prohibited clothing include denim, shorts, flip flops, sneakers, sandals, t-shirts, hats, caps or other leisure attire;~~
 - (c) through (i) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 475.05 FS. Law Implemented 455.227, 475.25(4) FS. History—New 2-13-96, Amended 11-10-97, 12-8-02, 7-10-06, 1-11-11, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Florida Real Estate Commission
 NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Florida Real Estate Commission
 DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: February 16, 2016
 DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: March 10, 2016

Section III
Notice of Changes, Corrections and
Withdrawals

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Optometry

RULE NO.: 64B13-10.002
 RULE TITLE: Administration and Prescription of Ocular Pharmaceutical Agents

NOTICE OF CORRECTION

Notice is hereby given that the following correction has been made to the proposed rule in Vol. 42 No. 38, February 25, 2016 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

The correction is in response to comments submitted by the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee in a letter dated March 1, 2016. The correction is as follows:

The notice of proposed rule will be corrected to state the procedure for requesting a public hearing as requested by section 120.54(3)(a), F.S.: IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE ANNOUNCED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

The person to be contacted regarding the above change is: William Miller, Executive Director, Board of Optometry, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C07, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3257

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Family Safety and Preservation Program

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
65C-14.003 Application and Licensing Study
NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 41 No. 226, November 20, 2015 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

Form CF-1785, Community Residential Homes Determination of Need and Licensing Status, is amended to delete the highlighted paragraph at the bottom of the form.

Form CF-1786, Community Residential Homes Local Ordinance Certification, is amended to delete the notarization requirement.

**Section IV
Emergency Rules**

NONE

**Section V
Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule
Variance or Waiver**

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Southwest Florida Water Management District
RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
40D-22.201 Year-Round Water Conservation Measures
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on March 31, 2016, the Southwest Florida Water Management District received a petition for a variance or waiver.

Petitioner’s Name: Tudor Cay Condominium Association, Inc.

Rule No.: 40D-22.201

Nature of the rule for which variance or waiver is sought: lawn and landscape irrigation

The Petition has been assigned tracking No. 16-4218.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Lois Sorensen, 7601 US Highway 301, Tampa, Florida 33637, (813)985-7481, ext. 2298, water.variances@watermatters.org.

Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments within 14 days after the publication of this notice.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Chiropractic Medicine

Notice is hereby given that on April 4, 2016, the Board of Chiropractic Medicine received a petition for variance or waiver filed by Jeffrey Brian Pittenger, DC. The Petitioner is seeking an emergency variance or waiver of subsection 64B2-13.004(1), F.A.C., which requires that for the purpose of renewing a license, an applicant must demonstrate to the Board that he or she participated in at least forty (40) classroom hours of continuing chiropractic education during the past two years, of which at least three hours shall be in the area of risk management. Petitioner is also seeking an emergency variance or waiver of subsection 64B2-13.004(2), F.A.C., which requires that only those classroom hours earned at Board-approved continuing education courses or under the provisions of this rule are acceptable. Six (6) hours of the forty (40) shall be in the area of record keeping/documentation and coding; and two (2) hours of the forty (40) must be in the area of ethics and boundaries.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Anthony B. Spivey, Executive Director, Board of Chiropractic Medicine/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C07, Tallahassee, FL 32399-3257. Comments on this petition should be filed with the Board of Chiropractic Medicine within 5 days of publication of this notice.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Optometry

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on April 1, 2016, the Board of Optometry received a petition for variance or waiver, filed by Akram Masood, from subsection 64B13-4.001(2), F.A.C., regarding the requirement that applicants for licensure must have achieved all three portions of Part III on the same test attempt score of 75% or better on all 4 parts of the licensure examination within the seven (7) year period immediately preceding application for licensure. Comments on this petition should be filed with the Board of Optometry,

4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C07, Tallahassee, FL 32399-3255, within 14 days of publication of this notice.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Dr. Anthony Spivey, Executive Director, Board of Optometry, at the above address.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

67-21.003 Application and Selection Process for Developments

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on April 1, 2016, the Florida Housing Finance Corporation received a petition for Waiver from Garden Vista Preservation, LP., requesting a Waiver of or Variance from paragraph 67-21.003(8)(j), F.A.C., to allow a Decrease in Total Set-Aside Percentage for Application No. 2014-527C, Garden Vista Apartments.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Kate Flemming, Corporation Clerk, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329. The Petition has also been posted on Florida Housing’s website at floridahousing.org. Florida Housing will accept comments concerning the Petition for 14 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received on or before 5:00 p.m., Eastern Time, on the 14th day after publication of this notice at Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Environmental Health

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64E-11.004 Food Protection

The Department of Health hereby gives notice:

On October 27, 2015, the Department of Health received the Petitioner’s Request for a variance filed on October 27, 2015, by Peter Schmid, representing Blu Sushi Express LLC. Petitioner sought a variance from subsection 64E-subsection 11.004(2), Florida Administrative Code, which requires all potentially hazardous foods to be kept at 41 degrees Fahrenheit or below or 140 degrees Fahrenheit or above, except during necessary periods of preparation and storage. Notice of the petition was published by the Department of Health on November 4, 2015, in Volume 31, Number 215, of the Florida Administrative Register.

On January 26, 2016, the Petitioner requested to withdraw the petition. In response, the Department issued an order granting the petitioner’s request to WITHDRAW the petition and closing the file.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Agency Clerk, Department of Health,

Office of the General Counsel, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin A02, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1703.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Environmental Health

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64E-19.004 Requirements for Premises

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on March 22, 2016, the Department of Health received a petition for Variance from Florida Administrative Code subsection 64E-19.004(14) from Scott A. Thompson, New York Tattoo Company Inc., 1480 NE Pine Island Rd, Unit 1D, Cape Coral, FL 33909. This rule states, “There shall not be a direct opening between a body piercing salon and any building or portion of a building used as living or sleeping quarters or as a food establishment. This shall be accomplished, at a minimum, by a solid floor to ceiling wall of separation.” Comments on this petition should be filed with Shannon Revels, Agency Clerk, Department of Health, Office of General Counsel, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin A02, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1703, within 14 days of this notice.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Israel Juarbe, Jr, Bureau of Environmental Health, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin A08, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1710 or by calling (850)245-4444, ext. 2336.

Section VI

Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Florida Forest Service

The Florida Forest Service announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: May 23, 2016, 10:30 a.m.

PLACE: Wakulla Springs State Park, Wakulla Springs Lodge, Dogwood Room, 550 Wakulla Park Drive, Crawfordville, Florida 32327

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

To solicit comments on management of the Wakulla State Forest. To allow the Wakulla State Forest Management Plan Advisory Group to review comments from the public hearing and provide recommendations to the FFS to help in preparation of a management plan for the Wakulla State Forest.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting WaSF in writing at: 3674 Bloxham Cut-Off Road, Crawfordville, Florida 32327 or contacting Jeff Johnson, F.A.S. at (850)421-3103 or Senior Forester Ryan Slyter at (850)421-3101.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting WaSF in writing at: 3674 Bloxham Cut-Off Road, Crawfordville, Florida 32327 or contacting Jeff Johnson, F.A.S. at (850)421-3103 or Senior Forester Ryan Slyter at (850)421-3101. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: WaSF in writing at 3674 Bloxham Cut-Off Road, Crawfordville, Florida 32327 or contacting Jeff Johnson, F.A.S. at (850)421-3103 or Senior Forester Ryan Slyter at (850)421-3101.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Division of Florida Colleges

The Florida State College at Jacksonville District Board of Trustees announces the following meetings for Tuesday, April 12, 2016, which are open to the public. All meetings of the Board will be held at the College's Administrative Offices, 501 West State Street, Jacksonville, FL 32202.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, April 12, 2016, 11:00 a.m. – 12:00 Noon

PLACE: Administrative Offices, 501 West State Street, Room 406, Jacksonville, FL 32202

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Finance & Audit Committee Quarterly Meeting: financial matters of the College.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, April 12, 2016, 12:00 Noon – 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: Administrative Offices, 501 West State Street, Room 403A, Jacksonville, FL 32202

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Board Workshop: Financial Aid 101.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, April 12, 2016, 1:00 p.m. – 2:00 p.m.

PLACE: Administrative Offices, 501 West State Street, Board Room 405, Jacksonville, FL 32202

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Regular monthly Board meeting. As required by law the Board will act on matters involving personnel appointments, finance, facilities and approving updates to the College President's contract.

Copies of the agenda for the regular monthly Board meeting will be available for inspection beginning Tuesday, April 5, 2016, and copies will be provided upon written request and the payment of approved duplicating charges. Any person requesting to address agenda items at the Board of Trustees meeting will be provided an opportunity to do so by appearing before the Board at the meeting. Any person requesting to appeal a decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting will need a record of the proceeding for such an appeal and may, therefore, need to ensure that a verbatim record is made.

If special accommodations are required, please advise the Office of the College President twenty-four (24) hours in advance of the meetings by contacting: District Board of Trustees Project Coordinator Kimberli Sodek at (904)632-3205 or Kim.Sodek@fscj.edu.

Florida State College at Jacksonville, hereby reaffirms the principle of equal opportunity for all persons regardless of race, disability, color, ethnicity, national origin, religion, gender, age, marital status, veteran status, sexual orientation/expression or genetic information. Equal opportunity principle applies with regard to employment, delivery of educational programs and services, and all other appropriate areas in which the College is involved.

Florida State College at Jacksonville, Dr. Cynthia A. Bioteau, College President

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

The Florida Department of Transportation, District 2 announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 12, 2016, 4:00 p.m. – 6:30 p.m.

PLACE: Bradford County Library, 456 Pratt Street, Starke, FL 32097

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This meeting is being held to afford interested persons the opportunity to express their views concerning the location, conceptual design, social, economic and environmental effects of Financial Project ID: 434038-1 and 435780-1, otherwise known as US 301/SR200 Bridge over Alligator Creek in Starke, FL and CR-200A Bridge over Alligator Creek in Lawtey, Florida.

US 301/SR200 Bridge Over Alligator Creek - The proposed bridge will have two 12-foot travel lanes, 5-foot bike lanes, and 6 foot sidewalks in each direction. Because the bridge is connecting to roadway sections that do not accommodate bike lanes, bike lanes are not provided beyond the bridge transitions. During construction, traffic will be reduced to two-lane, two-way traffic. This can be accomplished due to the anticipated traffic reduction resulting from the construction of the Alternative Truck Route (which will be completed before this project starts).

CR 200A Bridge Over Alligator Creek – The proposed bridge will have two 11-foot travel lanes and 8-foot shoulders. During construction, the road will be closed to through traffic and a detour route has been established. The ability to close the road will provide a shorter replacement time by allowing construction crews to get the work done quicker without having to maintain traffic flow.

Public participation is sought without regard to race, color, religion, sex, age, national origin, disability or family status. A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Mr. Bill Henderson, District Planning and Environmental Manager, Florida Department of Transportation District 2, 1109 S. Marion Avenue, MS 2007, Lake City, Florida 32025-5874.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Bill Henderson, District Planning and Environmental Manager, Florida Department of Transportation District 2, 1109 S. Marion Avenue, MS 2007, Lake City, Florida 32025-5874. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

The Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited. DATE AND TIME: April 12, 2016, 1:00 p.m. – 3:00 p.m., ET

PLACE: Neil Kirkman Building, Training Room B-130, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee Florida 32399

GoToMeeting call-in information is also provided below
GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
 The Motorist Modernization Advisory Board is meeting to receive an update on Phase 1 of the Motorist Modernization Program. System functionality and requirements will also be presented to the group for consideration and input.

AGENDA

- Roll Call
- Welcome
- Review and Approval of Last Meeting Minutes
- Stakeholder Outreach Update
- Policy and Decisions Review
- MM Phase I Program Update
- Status Update and Financial Review
- IV&V Update
- Change Request Review
- Requirements Validation Update
- Communications Update

- Organizational Change Management
- Q&A
- Adjourn

Join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone at <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/833851493>.

To dial in using your phone: United States, +1(646)749-3129; United States (toll-free), 1(877)309-2073; access code: 833-851-493; audio PIN: shown after joining the meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: the agenda is included above.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Terrence Samuel, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Room D315, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)617-2100, terrencsamuel@flhsmv.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

FLORIDA COMMISSION ON OFFENDER REVIEW

The Florida Commission on Offender Review announces public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: Notice of meeting cancellations: Wednesday, April 27, 2016, 9:00 a.m. and Thursday, April 28, 2016, 9:00a.m.

PLACE: Florida Commission on Offender Review, 4070 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, FL 32399-2450

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
 Regularly scheduled meeting has been cancelled.

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

Division of Emergency Management

The Division of Emergency Management announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 11, 2016, 2:30 p.m.

PLACE: William E. Sadowski Office Building, 2555 Shumard Oak Building, Room 120L, Tallahassee, FL 32399

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: In accordance with the timeframe set forth in section 120.525, Florida Statutes, a Public Opening is hereby noticed within the timeline for the Invitation to bid (ITB-DEM-15-16-060) for FDEM Food and Beverage Service.

The Division reserves the right to issue amendments, addenda, and changes to the timeline and specifically to the meeting notice listed above. The Division will post notice of any changes or additional meetings within the Vendor Bid System (VBS) in accordance with Section 287.042(3), Florida Statutes, and will not re-advertise notice in the Florida Administrative Review (FAR). Access the VBS at: http://vbs.dms.state.fl.us/vbs/main_menu.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Tara Walters, Division Purchasing Specialist, Bureau of Finance, Florida Division of Emergency Management, 2555 Shumard Oak Blvd., Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)410-1391, Tara.Walters@em.myflorida.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Tara Walters, Division Purchasing Specialist, Bureau of Finance, Florida Division of Emergency Management, 2555 Shumard Oak Blvd., Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)410-1391, Tara.Walters@em.myflorida.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

Division of Emergency Management

The Division of Emergency Management announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 8, 2016, 2:30 p.m.

PLACE: William E. Sadowski Office Building, 2555 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Room 120L, Tallahassee, FL 32399

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: In accordance with the timeframe set forth in section 120.525, Florida Statutes, a Public Opening is hereby noticed within the timeline for the Invitation to bid (ITB-DEM-15-16-068) for FDEM WebEOC Platform Products.

The Division reserves the right to issue amendments, addenda, and changes to the timeline and specifically to the meeting notice listed above. The Division will post notice of any changes or additional meetings within the Vendor Bid System (VBS) in accordance with Section 287.042(3), Florida Statutes, and will not re-advertise notice in the Florida Administrative Review (FAR). Access the VBS at: http://vbs.dms.state.fl.us/vbs/main_menu.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Tara Walters, Division Purchasing Specialist, Bureau of Finance, Florida Division of Emergency Management, 2555 Shumard Oak Blvd., Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)410-1391, Tara.Walters@em.myflorida.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting Tara Walters, Division Purchasing Specialist, Bureau of Finance, Florida Division of Emergency Management, 2555 Shumard Oak Blvd., Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)410-1391, Tara.Walters@em.myflorida.com.

If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

West Florida Regional Planning Council

The West Florida Regional Planning Council and the Bay Area Resource Council (BARC) announce a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 20, 2016, 3:00 p.m.

PLACE: West Florida Regional Planning Council, 4081 E Olive Road, Suite A, Pensacola, FL 32514

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Regular business of the committee.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Traci Goodhart at (850)332-7976, ext. 222, toll-free at 1(800)226-8914, ext. 222 or by email to traci.goodhart@wfrpc.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Traci Goodhart. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Traci Goodhart at (850)332-7976, ext. 222, toll-free at 1(800)226-8914, ext. 222 or by email to traci.goodhart@wfrpc.org.

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

South Florida Regional Planning Council

The South Florida Regional Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Monday May 2, 2016, 10:30 a.m.

PLACE: South Florida Regional Council, 3440 Hollywood Boulevard, Suite 140, Hollywood, FL 33021

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Any Development Order received prior to the meeting; any Generally Consistent Comprehensive Plan Amendment Review received prior to the meeting; any Generally Inconsistent Comprehensive Plan Amendment Review received prior to the meeting; meeting on monthly Council business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by writing to: the South Florida Regional Planning Council, 3440 Hollywood Boulevard, Suite #140, Hollywood, Florida 33021.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by writing to: the South Florida Regional Planning Council, 3440 Hollywood Boulevard, Suite #140, Hollywood, Florida 33021. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may write to: the South Florida Regional Planning Council, 3440 Hollywood Boulevard, Suite #140, Hollywood, Florida 33021.

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council

The Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: May 5, 2016, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: City of Stuart Fire Rescue, 800 SE Martin Luther King Jr. Boulevard, Stuart, FL 34994

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

To conduct a meeting of Council’s Treasure Coast Local Emergency Planning Committee.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kim Koho Vaday, (772)221-4060.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Kim Koho Vaday, (772)221-4060. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Kim Koho Vaday, (772)221-4060.

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council

The Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: May 12, 2016, 2:00 p.m.

PLACE: Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council Offices, 421 SW Camden Ave., Stuart, FL 24994

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

To conduct a meeting of Council’s Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS) Committee.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kim Koho Vaday, (772)221-4060.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Kim Koho Vaday, (772)221-4060. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Kim Koho Vaday, (772)221-4060.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Medicaid

The Agency for Health Care Administration announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 19, 2016, 1:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m.

PLACE: Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Tallahassee, FL 32308

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

Medical Care Advisory Committee (MCAC) Meeting to include subcommittee breakout sessions from 1:00 p.m. – 2:00 p.m. and a discussion on the MMA Physician Compensation Program from 2:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m.

Operator-assisted phone access will be available from 2:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m. by dialing: 1(877)809-7263 followed by participant code: 821 922 69#.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Carla Sims, (850)412-4013, Carla.sims@ahca.myflorida.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Carla Sims, (850)412-4013, Carla.sims@ahca.myflorida.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Carla Sims, (850)412-4013, Carla.sims@ahca.myflorida.com.

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Commission on Human Relations

The Florida Commission on Human Relations announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, May 5, 2016, 10:00 a.m., ET

PLACE: Telephone conference: 1(888)670-3525, when prompted enter pass code: 1760507820, then # key

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

The purpose of the meeting is for the Commission to vote on the disposition of cases pending before it for decision.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Jim Mallue at (850)907-6805 or Jim.Mallue@fchr.myflorida.com.

ACCESS POINT: The FCHR office at 4075 Esplanade Way, Room 110, Tallahassee, FL 32399, will serve as an access point for this meeting. Interested persons wishing to attend this meeting may also do so by appearing in person at this designated access point, at which location telephonic access to the meeting will be provided.

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Jim Mallue at (850)907-6805 or Jim.Mallue@fchr.myflorida.com.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Optometry

The Board of Optometry Probable Cause Panel announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, April 20, 2016, 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: Department of Health, 4042 Bald Cypress Way, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3257, telephone conference:

1(888)670-3525, participant code: 7342425515

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

Cases previously heard by the panel.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Edith Rogers at edith.rogers@flhealth.gov or by visiting the Board's website at <http://floridasoptometry.gov/meeting-information/>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Edith Rogers at edith.rogers@flhealth.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency

using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Edith Rogers at edith.rogers@flhealth.gov.

FLORIDA INDEPENDENT LIVING COUNCIL

The Florida Independent Living Council, Inc. announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, April 13, 2016, 4:00 p.m. – 6:00 p.m.

MEETING: FL Statewide Independent Living CIL Presentation

PLACE: Center for Independent Living of NC Florida, 222 SW 36th Terrace, Gainesville, FL 32607

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

Committee and Task Force Meetings: Please note that committees and task forces of the Florida Independent Living Council will meet at various times throughout the year to carry out the work of the council; the meeting dates and times will be posted at the above address at least seven days prior to the meeting. Persons who want to be notified of such meetings may request to be put on the mailing list for such notices by writing to Jenny Bopp at the council address.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting the Florida Independent Living Council, 1416 N. Adams Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32303, (850)488-5624, toll-free: 1(877)822-1993.

Any person who needs an accommodation to participate in this meeting because of a disability, including alternative formats, should submit a request for such accommodation in writing at least one week before the meeting date.

FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP

The Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc. announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 13, 2016, 10:00 a.m., ET

PLACE: Telephone conference call

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

General Business Meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: lhflgator@gmail.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: lhflgator@gmail.com. If you are hearing or

speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: LeeAnn Herman, lhflgator@gmail.com.

FLORIDA COMMISSION ON ACCESS TO CIVIL JUSTICE

The Florida Commission on Access to Civil Justice, Continuum Subcommittee announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, April 7, 2016, 10:30 a.m.
 PLACE: Telephone conference: 1(888)376-5050, participant code: 4533883354#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
 The Subcommittee will review and discuss: 1. whether or not to request research materials from Vision 2016 (referral to the Subcommittee); and 2. drafting of subcommittee’s section of the final report to the Supreme Court.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Francisco-Javier Digon-Greer at 1(800)342-8060, ext. 5793, or email: flaccessjustice@flabar.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 24 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Francisco-Javier Digon-Greer at 1(800)342-8060, ext. 5793 or email: flaccessjustice@flabar.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Francisco-Javier Digon-Greer at 1(800)342-8060, ext. 5793 or email: flaccessjustice@flabar.org.

INFINITE SOURCE COMMUNICATIONS GROUP, LLC

The Florida Department of Transportation District Six announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, April 19, 2016, 6:00 p.m. – 8:00 p.m.

PLACE: Miami Beach Golf Club, 2301 Alton Road, Miami Beach, FL 33140

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
 The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) District Six will hold a public meeting for a roadway and drainage improvement project along State Road (SR) 907/Alton Road

from Michigan Avenue to South of 43 Street, in Miami-Dade County, to discuss the project’s scope of work. The project identification number is 429193-1-52-01. The meeting will be an open house, from 6:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. Graphic displays will be shown during the meeting, and FDOT representatives will be available to discuss the project.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Public Information Specialist Rodolfo Roman, (305)470-5477, Rodolfo.Roman@dot.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: ivette.ruiz-paz@dot.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Public Information Specialist Rodolfo Roman, (305)470-5477, Rodolfo.Roman@dot.state.fl.us.

**Section VII
 Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
 Regarding Declaratory Statements**

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Architecture and Interior Design

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61G1-18.002 Procedures for a Successor Architect Adopting as His Own the Work of Another Architect

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Board of Architecture and Interior Design has received the petition for declaratory statement from Daniel F. Joy, AIA, filed on March 17, 2016. The petition seeks the agency's opinion as to the applicability of Rule 61G1-18.002, F.A.C., as it applies to the petitioner.

The Petitioner seeks a declaratory statement from the Board with regard to Rule 61G1-18.002, F.A.C., regarding the correct protocol to be followed by a registered architect hired to complete an interior renovation when a different architect has be hired to complete an exterior renovation and the local building department directs there be only one architect of record for the master permit at the building address. Except for good cause shown, motions for leave to intervene must be filed within 21 days after publication of this notice.

A copy of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Thomas Campbell, Executive Director, Board of Architecture and Interior Design, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0751,

Thomas.Campbell@myfloridalicense.com or by telephoning (850)487-1395.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Florida Real Estate Commission

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61J2-10.028 Kickbacks or Rebates

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that The Florida Real Estate Commission has received the petition for declaratory statement from Robert D. Ross, on behalf of Continental Realty Services, Inc. The petition seeks the agency’s opinion as to the applicability of Section 475.25(1)(h), F. S. and Rule 61J2-10.028, F.A.C., as they apply to the petitioner.

The petition seeks the Commission’s opinion on the legality of paying a homeowner for a listing upon signing of the listing agreement.

Except for good cause shown, motions for leave to intervene must be filed within 21 days after publication of this notice.

Copies of the petition may be obtained from: Juana Watkins, Director, Division of Real Estate, 400 West Robinson Street, Suite N801, Orlando, Florida 32801 Juana.Watkins@myfloridalicense.com or by telephoning (850)487-1395.

Please refer all comments to: Juana Watkins, Director, Division of Real Estate, 400 West Robinson Street, Suite N801, Orlando, Florida 32801.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Florida Real Estate Commission

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Florida Real Estate Commission has issued an order disposing of the petition for declaratory statement filed by Scott H. Jackman on November 30, 2015. The following is a summary of the agency’s disposition of the petition:

The Notice of Petition for Declaratory Statement was published in Vol. 41, No. 238, of the December 10, 2015, Florida Administrative Register. The Commission considered the Petition at a duly-noticed public meeting held on January 19, 2016. The Petitioner sought the Commission’s interpretation of Section 475.25(1)(r) F.S., and to approve an automatic renewal provision for use in a real estate lease/sale listing agreement. The Commission denies the petition because the Commission finds that an automatic renewal provision in a listing agreement is a violation of Section 475.25(1)(r), F.S.

A copy of the Order Disposing of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Juana Watkins, Division Director, Division of Real Estate, 400 West

Robinson Street, Hurston Building, North Tower, Suite N801, Orlando, Florida 32801.

Section VIII

Notice of Petitions and Dispositions Regarding the Validity of Rules

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Section IX

Notice of Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges

NONE

Section X

Announcements and Objection Reports of the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee

NONE

Section XI

Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and Purchasing

DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE

DJJ ITN 10356-Public Meetings

DJJ ITN 10356 - The Department is seeking a customizable verbal and physical crisis intervention model (CIM). The Department seeks to address the issue of crisis escalation by offering training, utilizing curriculum built on trauma-informed care principles, for employees who work directly with youth who are at risk of entering, or are in, the Department’s custody. All public meetings for this ITN are advertised on the Vendor Bid System at:

http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs_www.ad_r2.view_ad?advertisement_key_num=125822

Section XII Miscellaneous

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

Sales and Use Tax

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

TAX ADDRESS/JURISDICTION DATABASE

Section 202.22(2), F.S., requires the Department of Revenue to create and maintain an electronic situsing database that assigns service addresses to local taxing jurisdictions for purposes of the communications services tax. The update to the Address/Jurisdiction Database, as posted on April 1, 2016, becomes effective on July 1, 2016. The database can be accessed at <https://pointmatch.state.fl.us>. The next update to the database will be effective January 1, 2017, and is required to be posted 90 days in advance of the effective date. Local governments are required to submit changes and additions for inclusion in the January 1, 2017, update no later than September 3, 2016. Additional information concerning procedures for requesting changes and additions to the database is available from the Department of Revenue Local Government Unit by telephone at (850)717-6630 or local-govt-unit@dor.state.fl.us. Persons with hearing or speech impairment may call the Florida Relay Service at 1(800)955-8770 (Voice) or 1(800)955-8771 (TTY).

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

Division of Motor Vehicles

SAI Pensacola A, LLC d/b/a Audi Pensacola for the establishment of Audi vehicles

Notice of Publication for a New Point Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of More than 300,000 Population

Pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that Audi of America, Inc., an operating unit of Volkswagen Group of America, Inc., intends to allow the establishment of Sai Pensacola A, LLC, d/b/a Audi Pensacola as a dealership for the sale and service of Audi motor vehicles (line-make AUDI) at

1. 6301 Pensacola Boulevard, Pensacola, Escambia County, Florida 32505; and
2. 6381 Pensacola Boulevard, Pensacola, Escambia County, Florida 32505; and
3. 108 Industrial Boulevard, Pensacola, Escambia County, Florida 32505 on or after May 6, 2016.

(Pursuant to the letter of intent from Audi of America, Inc., an operating unit of Volkswagen Group of America, Inc., to establish Sai Pensacola A, LLC, d/b/a Audi

Pensacola, the three locations listed above are one "L" shaped continuous lot.)

Audi of America, Inc., an operating unit of Volkswagen Group of America, Inc., has stated in their letter of intent to establish Sai Pensacola A, LLC, d/b/a Audi Pensacola that Audi has been informed that at some point in the future, the street addresses for 6301 and 6381 Pensacola Boulevard. will be merged and renumbered as 6303 Pensacola Boulevard. If and when such renumbering occurs, the physical location of the dealership will not change.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of Sai Pensacola A, LLC, d/b/a Audi Pensacola are dealer operator(s): Chip Irwin, 6024 Beacon Shores Street, Tampa, Florida 33616-1317; principal investor(s): SAI Pensacola A, LLC dba Audi Pensacola are: SAI Pensacola A, LLC is 100% owned by SAI FL HC2, Inc. which is 100% owned by Sonic Automotive, Inc., which is a publicly held corporation. Pursuant to Rule 15C-7.004(2)(b)5, Florida Administrative Code, the individuals who manage Sonic Automotive, Inc. are: O. Bruton Smith, Executive Chairman; B. Scott Smith, Chief Executive Officer and President; Heath R. Byrd, Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer; and Jeff Dyke, Executive Vice President of Operations. The address for all of the foregoing is 4401 Colwick Road, Charlotte, North Carolina 28211.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of more than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Nalini Vinayak, Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312, MS 65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0635.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by US Mail to: Cody Thacker, Volkswagen Group of America, Inc., 2520 Northwinds Parkway, Suite 500, Alpharetta, Georgia 30009.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

Section XIII
Index to Rules Filed During Preceding
Week

INDEX TO RULES FILED BETWEEN MARCH 28,
2016 AND APRIL 1, 2016

Rule No. File Date Effective Date Proposed Amended Vol./No. Vol./No.
DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Division of Plant Industry

5B-63.001 3/28/2016 4/17/2016 42/28

DEPARTMENT OF THE LOTTERY

53ER16-21 4/1/2016 4/1/2016 42/65

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Accountancy

61H1-33.003 4/1/2016 4/21/2016 41/239 42/44

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Dentistry

64B5-2.0144 3/28/2016 4/17/2016 42/21
64B5-14.009 3/28/2016 4/17/2016 42/21
64B5-14.010 3/28/2016 4/17/2016 42/21
64B5-17.002 3/28/2016 4/17/2016 41/207

Board of Occupational Therapy

64B11-2.003 3/30/2016 4/19/2016 42/39

Board of Opticianry

64B12-8.017 3/28/2016 4/17/2016 41/249

Board of Psychology

64B19-11.012 4/1/2016 4/21/2016 42/39

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Family Safety and Preservation Program

65C-30.007 3/28/2016 4/17/2016 42/33
65C-32.001 3/28/2016 4/17/2016 41/224 42/31
65C-32.002 3/28/2016 4/17/2016 41/224 42/31
65C-32.003 3/28/2016 4/17/2016 41/224 42/31
65C-32.004 3/28/2016 4/17/2016 41/224 42/31
65C-32.005 3/28/2016 4/17/2016 41/224 42/31
65C-32.006 3/28/2016 4/17/2016 41/224 42/31
65C-32.007 3/28/2016 4/17/2016 41/224 42/31
65C-32.008 3/28/2016 4/17/2016 41/224 42/31

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Division of Accounting and Auditing

69I-20.0021 3/31/2016 4/20/2016 41/236
69I-20.0022 3/31/2016 4/20/2016 41/236
69I-20.030 3/31/2016 4/20/2016 41/236

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date	Proposed Vol./No.	Amended Vol./No.
69I-20.034	3/31/2016	4/20/2016	41/236	
69I-20.038	3/31/2016	4/20/2016	41/236	42/42 42/43
69I-20.040	3/31/2016	4/20/2016	41/236	
69I-20.041	3/31/2016	4/20/2016	41/236	42/42

Division of Consumer Services

69J-166.002 3/31/2016 4/20/2016 42/04 42/45
69J-166.031 3/31/2016 4/20/2016 42/04 42/45

LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE APPROVAL PURSUANT TO SECTION 120.541(3), FLORIDA STATUTES

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Medical Records Retention, Disposition, Reproduction

64B8-10.003 12/9/2015 **/**/**** 39/95 41/49

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Division of Worker's Compensation

69L-7.020 7/20/2015 **/**/**** 41/21 41/72

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.